ot | Great Lakes Employment
& Training Association

The voice and pulse of the local workforce

development system.
Monday, January 24, 2022
1:00 - 3:00 am
Zoom Call-In Information:
Join Zoom Meeting Dial by your location
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7540162856 ?pwd=R| +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
VoSijZabnNaNXh5S[ZoWUtVRnIOUTO9 +1 669 900 6833 LIS (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 754 016 2856 +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Passcode: 0000 +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
One tap mohile +1 301 715 8592 US {(Washington DC)
+13462487799,,7540162856#,,,,*0000# US Meeting ID: 754 016 2856
{Houston) Passcode: 0000
+16699006833,,75401628564,,,,*0000# US (San Find your local number:
Jose) https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcFZgwQ9Q3
Introductions (1:00 — 1:03) GLETA Members
Il. Approval of Agenda and Minutes {1:03 — 1:05) K. Schneider
1. Election of GLETA Secretary (1:05- 1:10) K. Schneider

V. Tips for Successful WIOA and OSO Contracting (1:10 — 1:30) E. Porterfield/All

s Contract changes to improve accountability and optimize performance?

V. Operations — Peer to Peer Round Robin Learning (1:30 - 2:10)

e  Workforce Centers — GLETA Members/K. Schneider facilitates

i. Service Delivery - In-Person/Virtual/Hybrid? Reimagining Biz Model?

ii. Client Traffic — Volume Compared to 20207



iii. Client Profile —Who are Clients Today?
jv. Client Outreach for Rural — Mobile Units/Vans?

¢ Youth Program — Creative Service Provision to Spend Funds

VI. US DOL Monitoring — Recent Experiences (2:10 — 2:30) GLETA Members

VII. Federal Advocacy Discussion (2:30 — 2:50) K. Schneider (facilitates)
s Chris Andresen Update (written update)

o Build Back Better - NAWB summary

VIIl.  Next Meeting Dates Discussion (2:50 — 3:00) K. Schneider
Dates for 2022
April = Mon/Tues, April 25-26 (in-person, Chicago)
August — Mon/Tues, August 1-2 (in-person, Chicago)

October — Mon/Tues, Oct 24-25 (in-person, Chicago)

MEMBERSHIP

lowa Minnesota

0O Heather Brooks O Barbara Chaffee

O  Miranda Swafford [1 Jeanna Fortney
[llinois O Vacant

0  Michelle Cercutti Missouri

0O Patrick Combs 1 June O'Dell

0 Blanche Shoup O Sally Payne
Indiana Nebraska

O Tony Waterson 0 Erin Porterfiald
Kansas [l Dylan Wren

0 Vacant Ohio

7 Keely Schneider O Craig Sernik
Michigan 0 Jennifer Meek-Eells

0  Chris Rishko Wisconsin

O Ben Damerow O Mari Kay-Nabozny

[ Rhonda Suda



1 Great Lakes Employment
' & Training Association

The volce and pulse of the local workforce
development system.

Monday August 2, 2021
1:00pm - 3pm

Zoom Call-In Information:

Meeting ID: 754 016 2856
Passcode: 8535

AGENDA

L. Introductions (1:00 — 1:05pm) All
The meeting was called to order at 1:03 p.m. Keely Schneider, GLETA President, led introductions for
2021 GLETA members.

II. Approval of Agenda and Minutes (1:05-1:10pm) K. Schneider
Ms. Schneider called for a motion to approve the agenda and the meeting minutes from April 2021,
Barb Chaffee moved to approved these items, and Chris Rishko seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

III. GLETA Website Review (1:07pm - 1:25pm) C.Hannan; K. Schneider

Ms. Schneider shared the current GLETA website (through Zoom secreen share) with the members to
highlight potential areas needing updates. Currently, the domain is hosted by Central Minnesota Jobs
& Training Services (Ms, Chaffee). After light discussion, it was agreed that the website needed
updating and that Victoria Hosch, Ms. Chaffee and Ms. Schneider, along with appropriate [T staff would
meet separately to discuss the future “home” of the GLETA website and how updates would be
accomplished. GLETA members were asked to review the website, resource page, legislative pagers,
and the “about us” section and to provide feedback/suggestions as to what needs to be updated or
changed.

IV.  Registered Apprenticeship - Learning Exchange (1:25-1:40pm) GLETA Members
Roundtable Discussion
Kansas: All Registered Apprenticeships must go through a statewide advisory council in addition to

US DOL Office of Registered Apprenticeship. (Some states have state boards/councils that oversee
RAs). Kansas is looking to expand access but needs investment.

Ohio: Some LWDBs are sponsors and some community colleges are sponsors too, especially for

small and medium sized businesses or sectors unfamiliar with RA. The state does have an
1



apprenticeship council. Business/Industry are not ready to fully jump in. Some are in and others are
not. Trade unions are still engaged. Ohio received funds for pre-apprenticeships. Job Centers in Ohio
are pre-apprenticeship hubs to get people on a career pathway. Some are working on tech/IT and some
AJCs are going other directions, In Ohio, these hubs are going to IT, AM, Healthcare, logistics,
construction, etc.

Michigan: State agency provided funds for an apprenticeship success coordinator. $27 million
available to apprenticeship development, focusing on underserved populations, etc. US DOL OA is
understaffed which can slow things down. Some locals are looking at becoming sponsors.

Indiana: T.ocals received state expansion funds for an apprenticeship coordinator. AJCs are
intermediaries in Indiana. 80 apprentices were attached last year. Looking at doing a long-term
care/CNA position/s and electrical apprenticeship in the near future. If an employer hosts an
apprentice, they will receive $1,000.00 OJL reimbursement. Employlndy is providing more funding
to employers for RTI if the apprentice is in a high demand field or from an underserved community.
A lot of individuals being served are incumbent worker.

Minnesota: The state has a separate Department of Labor and Industry that houses the RA
programming — it is not on the WIOA side. Looking at OJTs and incumbent worker training.

Towa: $1,000.00 to $50,000.00 available to employers for apprenticeship expansion. Funds are
available through grants, applications, reimbursements, etc.

Illinois: Locals are intermediaries. Local US DOL OA has a huge role in the success of the project.
IL has 22 economic development regions and a special federal grant funds an RA navigator in each
of those 22 areas. No restrictions on the sector focus. They also have state grants for intermediaries
and Ms. Shoop’s LWDB is one (but they need more). There is no state RA council. US DOL OA
has a large role to play in any apprenticeship expansion role. Locals in Illinois also get funding from
the State. MEMBER QUESTION: What is an Intermediary and how does it differ from a sponsor?
Intermediaries do the research, help employers write the plan, identifies RTI, ete. Intermediaries do
not track apprentice progress.

Kansas: Does anyone have an IT apprenticeship? Nothing really to share from other GLETA
members.

V. Operations - Peer to Peer Learning/Example (1:40pm - 2:00pm) GLETA Members

e Managing Extended Workforce Center Hours - Dylan (NE)

Dylan Wren shared that his LWDB wants to expand access and services within local areas by extending
AJC hours. He is having trouble with the state staff who refused to work hours outside of regular
business hours; yet the AJCs cannot operate without these state staff members. He asked GLETA
members about their hours and whether they have been successful in expanding hours and if so, how

was state staff engaged?



Member responses: Workforce boards control the hours of operations. Locals can include resource room
staffing costs in the MOU which is good and bad. Title 1 wants to expand hours and expand access.
Partners usually will not help cover hours or desire to expand access — leaving LWDB staff and Title 1
staff to manage the extended hours on their own. In some states, libraries are good resources when the
office is closed and can be quality AJC partners. Mr. Wren asked what day members would recommend
opening longer hours. The general consensus was Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursdays. Also,

use the workforce system data to determine the best fit.

o Fiscal Agent Scope of Work and Compensation - Miranda (IA)
General conversations around separated fiscal agent or internal oversight, scope of work and cost.
Mr. Wren shared that they have a single individual serving as the fiscal agent who works approximately
30 hours per week at $25.00 per hour.
In Michigan, municipalities often function as the fiscal agent. In that case, the LWDB pays indirect-
costs to the county for its oversight. But that LWDB is actively moving towards becoming its own

fiscal agent.

e UI List for Title 1 Program - Miranda (IA)

Ms. Swafford asked whether other GLETA members able to access contact information for individuals
on Ul benefits? As, the State of Iowa has stated that the information is confidential and may not be
released to the LWDBs. Some GLETA members have access to this information and some do not.
¢ KS: Have received encrypted Excel sheets with Ul participant contact information from the state
department of labor.
¢ Ohio: State shares information with LWDBs.
¢  MN: Ul ageney will mail flyers/announcements on behalf of the LWDB but will not provide
access to the lists. Job Service is calling UT recipients to tell them about services available
through the workforce system, but they aren't translating into many actual enrollments.
¢ IL: email blasts are sent out by UI program on behalf of the LWDBs via zip code delineations

V1.  Federal Advocacy Follow up (2:00-2:20pm) Chris Andresen (guest)
Chris Andresen joined the meeting to provide an update on the latest infrastructure bill and other updates
on federal workforce funding. In general, there are some “shout outs™ to the labor shortage and need
for more workforce development, but it is not a priority in this bill.

o Currently a bipartisan bill. Funding will be directed to DOT, Senate Health Committee, etc.
Chris recommends developing a strong relationship with State DOTs in order to possibly
position LWDBs for some of this funding, Most funding will go to the states’ DOTs via formula.

o  Workforce funding is not a top priority in this bill.



o  American Jobs Program is new funding that will be national competitive grants and not directly
to locals.

o Iflocals have justification data to support workforce funding in the bill please submit to Chris
¢ Locals are asked to advocate for this bill and other bills that are coming.
GLETA members agreed to look at pulling together statewide data on the number of people served, the
number of credentials obtained and number of people employed who work with the AJCs. Ms.
Schneider and Jennifer Meek-Eells agreed to work on a simple framework for GLETA into which our

data could be loaded — providing a view of the power of the workforce system in our 10 Midwestern
states.

VII. ARP Funding (2:20 - 2:45pm) GLETA Members

Quick conversations on ARP or HEERF (COVID relief). Most states are not ready to make decisions
yet but planning is occurring. Potential topic of the future.

VIII. Next Meeting Dates Discussion (2:45pm - 3:00pm) K. Schneider

Dates for 2021
e It was agreed that due to the rise in COVID cases throughout our states, that the
October meeting would be virtual. October 25 from 1-3pm via zoom.
Tentative Dates for 2022 (to discuss)
January - Monday 24th (virtual)
April - Mon/Tues, April 25-26 (in-person Chicago)
August - Mon/Tues, August 1-2 (in-person, Chicago)
October - Mon/Tues, October 24-25 (in-person, Chicago)

The meeting was adjourned at 3:04 p.m.

ATTENDANCE
Towa
X Chris Hannan
Miranda Swafford Minnesota

Julie Courtney
Patrick Combs
X Blanche Shoup
Indiana
X Tony Waterson
Kansas

Ll David Brennan
DX( Keely Schneider
Michigan

X Chris Rishko

] Ben Damerow

X Barbara Chaffee
O Jeanna Fortney
& Anne Kilzer
Missouri

O June O’Dell

[] Sally Payne
Nebraska

O Erin Porterfield
O Stan Odenthal
Dylan Wren
Ohio

1 Craig Sernik



AGENDA

Jennifer Meek-Eells 1 Mari Kay-Nabozny
Wisconsin Rhonda Suda



Federal Workforce Update 1 19 22

From Chris Andresen

¢ Congressional appropriators are working to agree Fiscal Year 2022 spending bills — the federal
government is currently funded until February 18t

o}

Both the House passed Labor, HHS, Education Appropriations Bill and a Senate
Democrat proposal include increases to WIQA Title | and connected programs when
compared to current funding levels

Even though work is happening, another short-term funding measure may be needed
before a final agreement which would push the final timeline into March

e Build Back Better negotiations, which include additional workforce development funding, are
stalled following Senator Joe Manchin’s opposition to the House passed measure

o}

That House passed bill included ~$40 billion for workforce development and connected
programs

More time will be needed for Democrat leadership and the Administration to agree on a
new path forward

Several Democrat members have expressed that workforce development/job
training/education could be part of a core of a new measure

* The House Education and Labor Committee is continuing with WIOA Reauthorization
conversations

C
o}

The stage of the effort has advanced to discussing language options

Broadly, still seems unlikely a deal is met this year to reauthorize WIQA but many issues
will be addressed through this initial process

Focus of the effort will be on registered apprenticeships, WIOA performance, sector
partnerships, and other key elements

e The Department of Labor is scheduled to release a proposed rule on Wagner-Peyser staffing
flexibility in January 2022

o}

o)

This would rescind previous DOL guidance allowing local merit staff to deliver WP
services

Secretary Walsh is also planning unveil a new DOL effort on improving job quality later
this week



National Association
4 of Workforce Boards

NAWB Breakdown of The Build Back Better Act

The Build Back Better Act (BBBA), a $1.75 trillion bill focused on community enhancement programs and
climate change, was passed in the house on Friday, November 18. The CBO estimated BBBA would raise
the deficit by $160 billion, or 516 billion per year, over the next ten years (including IRS enforcements).

Senate Majority Leader Chuck Schumer (NY) is aiming to pass the bill before Christmas but faces a large
obstacle in Sen. Joe Manchin’s (WV) positions on paid family leave, climate change, and inflation. The
BBBA is expected to be pared down once more and head back to the house for a final vote before
Christmas or into early 2022,

Of the over 520 billion in workforce development funds, $4.5 billion are for WIOA Title | programs, $500
million for Wagner-Peyser, 51 billion for Apprenticeships, $700 million for WIOA Title Il programs, 5700
million for CTE, and $4.6 billion in Industry / Sector Partnership Grants (250 million dedicated to
funding for state and local WDB implementation). Below you will find a breakdown of BBBA by section
that is relevant to workforce development. The legislative text that is referenced can be found here.

‘These provisions and sections are subject to change and will be updated accordingly. If you have any
guestions or would like more details on any part of BBBA, please contact Kyle Marinelli
(marinellik@nawb.org).

.Fuhding
{millions)

Details/ Highlights/Changes

‘Section -

Employment and . 10% to 40%.
Training Activities ' :

22001 _ Dislocated Worker S 2,000 | 110-112 | 2226 - Transitional jobs use of funds changefro

m

. 'Employment and

L '3'-'__‘1changesfrom 20%t040% :
o _Tralmng Actlwtles : o T

f_Z-Z_IOE_JZ_'I:f Adult Worker: 1" $:.1,000" | 112-113.-22:26 | “Incumbent worker reservation offunds

22003 | Youth Workfarce $ 1500 |113-114 | 2226 | |
' Investment Activities

722004 | Employment Service” |'$ .~ 500 - 114-115 | 22:26 | - $400m for Wagner-Peyser Act -

' State workforce and Iabor market
- -.Elnformatlon systems .

SlOOm for carrying out |mpr0vements to_"' i




22201 .| Compet
o+ | Integrated

Employment

Transformation Grant S
. Program

136-145

22-29 -
| of employees em ployed under spemal

22005 | Re-Entry 500 | 115-116 | 22-26 | - $375m for Reentry Employment
' Employment Opportunities program
Opportunities - $125m for competitive grants to carry out
' Reentry Employment Opportunity programs
that prepare for employment young adults
with criminal records
22006 - | Registered - -1,000 | 116-118 | 22-26 | - $500m for registered apprentrceshm
' o _Apprentmeshms o RS programs, pre- apprentrceshlp programs, :
i Youth - S e ‘| and youth apprentlceshlp programs b
'.Apprentmeshlps and at | =$500mMm for apprentlceshlp programs that
o Pre-Apprentlceshms ' k= 'serve populatlons Wlth barrlers to RS
o= R  [employment
22007 Industry or Sector 4,600 | 118-122 | 22-26 | -S$125m for Department of Labor
Parthership Grants Administration
- $250m for State or Local Boards .
22008 - ,'j'ob'Corp's_ SRR L SC_lO“= 122-123 '_':2'2;_26' Sl e e e
22009 | Native American 50 1123 22-26
Programs '
2_2(}_10'_:-}'M1grant and Seasonal 187 024 | 22-26 1 - - Eligibility change from 7150 percent ofthe u
R -;.Farmworker BT R poverty line"t the poverty Ilne SR :
7+ Programs - o Er T e
22011 | YouthBuild Program 15 | 124 22-26
22012 | Senior Community | $7 357 [1257 %[ 22-26
|| Service Employment T T
o Pregram e e e s o
22101 | Adult Educatlon and 700 | 127-128 | 22-27 | - Adult corrections education programs use
Literacy of funds change from "not more than 20
percent" to "not less than 10 percent"”
- The matching requirement, Section 222({b},
shall not apply
| 22102 ° | Career and Technlcal 1§, 700 1| 128-129 | 22-27 | - $600m for Perkins V state formula grants
o -Educatlon e N RERU R E - $100m for PerkmsV"mnovatlon and '
B o S5 R SR modernrzatmn program : —
22103 Commu nity College 4,900 | 129-136 | 22-26 SlOOm for adm|n|strat|on
[ and Industry
Partnership Grants
Competitive - $189m allotment based upon'the number

certlflcates
-$81m allotment based upon the number of_
employers w:th speual certlflcates




Profession .=~ .~

Opportunity Grants

22202 | Grants for States to S 24 | 145-146 | 22-29
Expand Competitive
Integrated
Employment
122203 | Technical Assistance | .-~ 6- | 146-147 - 22-29
22302 | Grants to Support 5 1,000 | 155-161 | 22-31
The Direct Care
Workforce : .
22401 | Department of Labor: |'$. .40 | 161162 |-~
o Inspector General | el
22402 | Program S 90 | 162 22-29
Administration
26002 | Workforce S 4,280 | 305-313 | 22-26 | - $450m for YouthBuild
Development in : - $450m for Job Corps
Support of Climate - $1h for Pre-Apprenticeship Programs
Resilience and - $150m for Pre-Apprenticeship
Mitigation Partnerships
- $450m for Registered Apprentlceshlp
Programs
- $350 for Participants with Barriers to
Employment and Nontraditional
Apprenticeship Populations
- $1b for Reentry Employment
Opportunities Program
- $350m for Paid Youth Employment
Opportunities
- 510m for Inspector General
- $70m for Administration (allocation FY22-
_ 29}
2071 Career Pathways $ 2,230 °|'1209- | 2226, - 5-yeargrant period.
o Through Hea[th SR 1235 _; T 5 B 7bforc0mpetltlve grants

-589. 1rn for, Guarantee of Grants fbr Indlan

' Populatlons

Slll 4m for’ Gdara.ntee of Grantees |n the

_ _Terrltorles

-$135. Zm. for I\/Iaternal Mortahty Ca reer

_ ‘Pathway and Second Chance Career L

Pathway RS :
-$133. 7m for Technlcal A55|stance T
-$89.1m for administration and studies




T188-76¥ (Z0S) @0
0ST/L¥ NI ‘Aueq)y maN

9T 21NS 192.41S 2181S 5717
SYIOAN BUBIPU WISYINOS
103123117 2A11n29X]
uosialepn Auoj

eueIpUj

g10ssomyoo1ya@squodd jpewsy
1220-L0L (0TY) 120430

20909 11 ‘08ed1yd

0987 dUNS ‘Uo1UIYSeAA "M 69
diysisupied aouoplIopn qoo) 08esiyd
132140 wesdoud 81yD

SquI0) YaLled

810"uoJEIUELI@IINIFZR||FYIIW :Jlew]

67C "IX2 0£60-866 (8T9) @210

65679 11 ‘UOUEA]

9-008 "21S ‘SUNOA3d "M 000¢

(uog-eal-uepy) dio) Buiinsuc) ¥ Suluiel] uWaieuep
10309410 weadoud

N3 aflaydlin

1BUSILSHFTEM] (jIetu]

TT0-89¢ (60€) 11190

SLST-vvE (60g) 120140

TOVT9 11 ‘Bingsajen g auns “1s auleld "N 61
(SH40AN M WISISIAAY T LISISIAA JO DIIHD DIIOPIOAN
030/uspisaud

dnoys ayoue|g

uIpISAU
se4d

stout|[

1NVISISSY

O4NI 1JVLNOD/INVN

43430

JLV1S

"WasAs Jiaudojonap

2o4010Mm (220} 243 Jo asind pun 2104 ayy

uoiepossy Suuel; g
wawhsidiuyg saye jeain

Vil




1010811
oNySIY SLYD

dioruyoldn@moltowep :jlewy

€esT-6vE (692) 90430

L006V Al ‘00ZeWwe|e)y "any 2EPIUISIM °S 00E
ajnylsu| uyoldn 159myInos S0 Uesiyoln
Joyadig

moJlaweq uag

ueSIyIN

uoiIsng JUeIeA

wod-diysiaupedasiopliom@miies jewy
TT6S-£LS{€T6) P21I40

JUBISISSY [BIS]{ PUB SAIIBIISIILIDY
DISIIUSIAA [feD

€0ZE-LTT (918) (119D

6665-2/5 (£T6) 192140

WIoD dIYsSIauLiedasioDIOM@SAISSY [lewlg
TT99 S ‘exaud

19oelen|g G668

diysiauped 20J0PI0AA

1032941 2ARNI3XT

Japiauyas r Ajpay

juapisaid

sesue)|

g10-a210p10mA3|[eAIddISSISSILL@10103.11P iRl
0868-6SL (6TE) (1192

paeog juawdolaaag a2iopiop Aojlea 1ddississia
1033311 IAIINISXT

VdIN ‘piojjems epuelip

6€8S-£€S (STS) 11180

Y00 X TOVS-¥89 (T#9) 120140
d10°'yMOIdD@glayieay :jiewy
GTE0S VI ‘S2UIOIA 58()

1 2uns

peoy 1sod Awiy 007

mv_._o>> BMO|

Jadeuey weidoud

sjo0.gq JayresH

BMO[

UoniIsod juedepn

FOgz WO syIo0MmuIos@AUOY :j1ew]
€64L-¥¥6 (2T8) 19D




A0Z owp|sysulds@sapis Aaley :iew]
POEE-TY8 (£1¥) 122130

1URISISSY SAIINISXT

sapis-sauor AsjieH

URWdORA3(] 22I0NMOAN 1O “1d3Q
playsuds jo Aud

10122410 Wi31u)

ouled Ajjes

8io noApgol@sunl jjew3

6T60-6/G (££5) 119D

00T 13 ‘0660-EE (€£S) 240

€0/£9 OIN ‘neapledin ade)

3 8Mns ‘Aemy3iyssury S 09/

LINOSSiA 1sEay1nos "—D pieOg ucmrcao_m_)mﬁ_ mu‘_O“—v_‘_O_..S
00)/1uspIsaid

119Q,0 @unf

LINassiAl

UORISOd JUEIEA

810 sapunosuw@Asupoyl pew]
€7Er-68L (159) 19040

€0TSS NI ‘Ined 1§

"OAY SBHEBY]) §71

0SS {I2UNOD) 32I0DIOAA BIOSSUUIA|
Jopag

Aauliod euueay

Siosifwn@yasoun :jiewg
6SS€-0S£ (CT9) 11190
vSLE-TLZ (€94) o0
JUB]SISSY SAIINDIX]
YJSOH eLIOIDIA

Z10 5w @aa)jeyaq ewy

0€0T-£98 (219} 113D

TTLE-TLT(€£94) 8210

Cify}

29€SS NI ‘of[@onuon

0z xod 'Od

"3U| ‘sa0Inas Bululed] g SqOf B1OSIUUIN [BIIUD)
10103410 § ¥YSM/03D

agey) eleqieq

JdoJnsesi}]

Elosauuilp

EOu.mv_chcmm_cu_E@._m_lEu Jrews
PYTT-¥S/ (686) 392110

O¥98% I ‘PuUe|pIA

1S UCISUIYSBM 601 T

S ET 1B3UE) [SHIOA Cmm_su__\/_




wod iewS@emos|aayzawl jiew3
£T9T-T6¥ {0EE) 20

§0SS HO ‘piaySuiids

8Tt 2UNS “1S 2U01S3WIT 'S 00T

'Pg IUBSLISIAU| DUIOPUOA, /£ BIIY
10133110 SMINISXT

s||23-@3Al Jajiuuar

W02 3gam1 oljosu@y|iulasdiesd :jjew

T185-987 (OtY) 120140

yZ0v¥ HO ‘uopieyd

Q0T 31UNS ‘193415 431Ua) 58€

SIUSWILIBAGCE) JO |IDUNOY) WNILOSUOD OIYD 1SESYION
JUBPISaid-32IA

Fuiag fiel)

oo

AOE 83U U|0JUI| @UIIMJ UBJAQ |1eWT
£L0T-TEV (TOV) 119D

L1TL-Thv (ZOV) 930

80589 3N ‘ujoaur]

TOE "215 1S Y10T 'S 999

pieog awdojanad 2JOPOM Uj0IULT Ja1eaL0
Joleaisiuiupy weiSoud

uaJ4pn uejAg

lo'su-smy@plaiauods 1ew]
8¥68-¢€€ (20¥) 119D

€9TT-81Z (Z0F) 92140

0189 AN ‘eyewQ

"OAY SBWY 2&/S

SUOITN|0S 3210POAN PUB|LIEDH
JO128UI] SAIN2IXT

PIolD1I0d UlIZ

WBPISSId
-20IA

e)sedqan

ACB'owpaysuds@auleds :pewy
0Z€E-TH8 (LT¥) 940

70859 O ‘pI2ydunds

1S BUIYsSUNS "3 0067




Siorqpmms@epns-a w3

8066-S67 (809) ‘1192

SOE "3 ‘00€E-#1E (809) 2010

9¥SES IM ‘BljiAsaues

"OAY I21USD 006T

U] ‘paeog Juswdojaaag 2040POAR UISUORSIAN 1SeMUINos
130140 2aaInN2ax3 Jalyd

epnsg epuoyy

wos gimmu@iiewl :lew]

TOT "1X2 ‘TH16-289 (ST4) 120130
YOLES IM ‘UOSIPE

0T auns 15 uosiapuy £TS¢
"00s5Yy swWdo|sasg S2IOLLOM [M
J0123J1Q SAIFNIBXT LWL
Auzogep-Aey ey UISUOISIAR




